## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

## TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, MARCH 1, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Seniors: If you didn't fill out the form to share your slides URL, please do so as soon as possible. Your Po'okela teacher should have shared the link. If not, please contact Ms. Nakata at <u>tara.nakata@k12.hi.us</u> Mahalo!

The Library is closed from 8am to the ending of lunch today due to SAT Testing. Mahalo!

The SAC Office is closed today so please do not go to R202. Thank you.

Juniors Prom Tickets price will be raised to \$75 on Friday! Please make sure to take care of withholds and detention hours! Turn in your Permission Forms to R202! You cannot go to Prom if you do not take care of those concerns! As mentioned earlier, the SAC office is closed today so if you are turning in permission forms, please go to the main office to drop them off in Ms. Quall's mailbox. Mahalo!

Hey Skinique members! We are having a meeting today, March 1st at Ms. Shimo's room during lunch. Bring your own lunch or enjoy the snacks that will be provided. If you are a HOSA member, you can receive 1 credit for attending. Thank you!

Aloha students and staff of LahainaLuna, Da Luna Store have new mugs to sell, So stop by and check it out. The store would be open Tuesdays and Thursdays during recess and you're welcome to stop by during period 1 and 2.

**Good morning HOSA Members.** We have a social coming up on March 8! Come help diagnose a patient! It will be during lunch and is available for PAYING HOSA members. If you are going to attend the social, please scan the QR Code on the flier to place your order. It will be \$5 to attend

To pay, Gabby will be collecting money during lunch on March 2, 3, and 6. However, if you can NOT pay during lunch, you can turn your money in to Mrs. Shimo during class, BUT you have to put the money in an envelope with your NAME, \$ AMOUNT, and WHAT IT IS FOR.

Students interested in Receiving Services by Sephora Beauty at the Whaler's Village Location! Please Call Sephora Beauty @ (808)

667-2545, You can also pick up the flier with details in the Student Activities Center (R202)

Yearbook: For those who haven't purchased their yearbook yet, please go to this website: <u>www.yearbookordercenter.com</u> Type in this code to pull up Purchasing details! 10945 OR-Search: Lahainaluna High School. Want to submit photos for the yearbook? Please check out the jpg that is attached to today's daily bulletin. Mahalo!

The Marimed Foundation is offering a free Maritime Career Expo and Job Fair on Tuesday, March 14, 2023 from 10am to 2pm at the UH-Maui College Paina Dining Hall. Booths include 20 + Maritime Industry Representatives, Maritime Vocational and Training Programs, USCG Regional Exam Center and Land & Sea Based Careers. For more information, please check out the flier that is attached to yesterday's daily bulletin. Mahalo!

## **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

**Seniors** - Virtual FAFSA Workshops are available through UH Manoa. If you do not want to participate in those workshops, please contact Miss Kristy for help completing your FAFSA.

The Scholarship Bulletin is located in Miss Kristy's google classroom, "Class of 2023 Post High School". Go to the "Classwork" tab and scroll down to the "2022-2023 Scholarship Bulletin". All seniors should be applying to the Lahainaluna Foundation Scholarship. There are 40 scholarships listed and just one application needed! If you have not joined Miss Kristy's google classroom, here is the join code: nvymjxk

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Bible club: Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at the Chorus room during lunch period. Hope to see you there.

Hawaiiana Club: Just a reminder that we have practice tonight at 6:30pm at the cafeteria. See you all there!

Breakfast: Mini Pancakes, Mixed Fruit, Craisins. Lunch: Beef Curry, Rice, Corn, Broccoli, Pog Slushie, Fresh Fruit, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kamaehu Corpuz, Landon Dagupion, Prince Dagupion, Dominador Damaso, Kyra Daulong, Tania David.